Knight/Jacobs Joint Venture

Master Agreement No.,4600000006

ISSUED UNDER PRIME CONTRACT NO.DE-AC05-00OR22725

Target General Construction

Request For Proposal No. F5-2681-02-RFP02-1044

Amendment No. 8, Atch A Questions and Responses                                        

1. Ref. Drawing A2.B1.44:

Sheet  notes #3 refer to A7.20.30 – Wall and partition schedule.  Our package does not include reference drawings.

Response: For all A2 series drawings (1/4”=1’-0 scale floor plans) sheet notes #3 should refer to A9.30.32 

2. Ref. Drawing A3.20.30:

Note #16 references drawing A8.30.31.  Our package does not include reference drawings.

Response: The reference should be to drawing A8.20.31 

3. Ref. Section E-pg. 10 of 19; para. 10:

Regarding RTBT shield blocks and drawing S4.21.38, Section #4 at RTBT Tunnel.  Drawing indicated 2 different size and weight shield blocks.  What are the weights of the shield blocks located at X-10 plant that the general contractor is responsible for locating?  Are they sized to fit the Design drawing dimensions?  If not – who is responsible for cutting to fit?

Response: The size of these blocks is actually 52 ½ x 52 ½ x 26.  Individual records are available for each block that provides pedigree, including actual dimensions. The weight is approximately 19,200 pounds ea. No trimming will be required. The blocks will be used as received.
4. Ref. Spec. #13091 – Shielding Blocks – Part 2.2: 

A. What is the quantity of the two sizes described?

B. What is the size required for the specified storage enclosure?  Need length, width, and height?

Response:  In addition to the blocks stored at X-10, there are 114 large blocks (19,200# ) to be delivered to the site, and 236 smaller blocks ( 2,300# , approximately 26 ¼  x 26 ¼ x 13 ¼ ) also to be delivered.  Individual records are available for each block that provides pedigree, including actual dimensions.. The subcontractor does not require a building. The area needs to be roped off and identified ( see Summary of Work ). Any enclosure protection required will be provided by the manufacturer of the blocks. 
5. Ref. Drawing S2.01.45:

Section cuts 8 & 14/S4.20.39 – our package doe not have drawing S4.20.39

Response:  Drawing is included in this revision to the bid package.

6. Ref. Section C – Pricing Schedule Attachment #1:

It will be next to impossible to have this form filled out, itemized and turned in with our bid.  We respectfully request that KJJV consider giving the contractors an additional 2 or 3 days after close of bids to submit this form.

Response: Refer to Pre – Bid meeting notes. An extended date has been established

7. Ref. Drawing S5.10.34 – Wall elevation 2

Discrepancy regarding concrete encasement of columns.  One note states “up to underside of truss” while another note shows “Length of concrete column encasement.”  The length shown is less than installing to underside of truss.  Please advise.

Response: Typically concrete encasement is up to truss level (138’-9”), except at column lines ‘A’ and ‘K’ where it stops at level 121’-3”

8. Ref. Drawing S5.10.34:

Does this project require any Borated concrete as listed in attachment #1 section C concrete pricing schedule?  Our drawings indicate the requirements for heavy weight concrete 245 pcf but not Borated.  Please advise.

Response:  No Borated concrete.

9. Ref. Specification Section E (B.1):

Regarding package 1 scope of work requirements.  Are the costs to install the RTBT Tunnel shield blocks to be included with this package 1 CLIN 007?  Please advise.

Response: The installation of the RTBT shield blocks is a part of this overall bid package. However, they are charged to CLIN 001.

10. Ref. Drawing #106050204M8E8700A001:

Target cart liner installation drawing.  Are the costs to install the cart liner to be included in package 1 CLIN  007?  Please advise.

Response: Yes.

11. Ref. Drawing S2.01.42:

See note at column line 0.1 RTBT Tunnel Isolation Joint.  (Drawing S2.01.34)  This drawing is not included with our package.  Same condition on drawing S4.21.33 section 2.

Response: Drawings included in this revision of the bid package.

12. Ref. Drawing A9.30.32:

Regarding steel angle connection: masonry to steel, masonry to concrete; masonry to metal deck; etc. (type details. 2 through 13.)  Does Qualico furnish and install this material?

Response: Qualico does not furnish these miscellaneous metal items. This subcontract is responsible for furnishing these items.

13. Discrepancy regarding concrete and gypsum board column.  Encasements. Ref. Section 11/A9.30.30:

Found on drawing A2.02.46 – Detail #11 shows gypsum board column enclosure below mezzanine level of (1089.25) El. 113’-3”.  This conflicts with drawing/section 1/A3.30.32.  which indicates top of concrete column encasement is el.  121’-3”.  Please clarify.

Response: Drawing 1/A3.30.32 is correct. Detail # 11/A9.30.30 should show concrete cover to column.

14. Due to the complexity of the concrete requirements, we need to know the quantities of reinforcing steel Callaway will be providing.  Also, will the successful contractor have any input to Callaway as to the lengths of reinforcing steel needed to accommodate the formwork?

Response:  Refer to notes of the Pre-Bid meeting. The rebar quantities will not be furnished. It is the responsibility of each bidder to develop their own quantities. As such, this subcontract will be responsible for installation of all reinforcing steel shown on the drawings. Comments on splice and cut lengths will be limited to what has not been released for fabrication at the time of award. Alternate methods of installation will be considered in the field as is practical.

15. Ref. Spec. Section E pg 5 of 19:

Concerning the CM furnished equipment storage requirements.  Please provide approximate size, weight, and quantities of CM furnished equipment.  Information is needed to determine storage requirements.

Response: Quantities are generally shown on the drawings. Typical sizes and weights are as follows:


Unit Substations

1. 15kv switch : – 60” deep. 56” wide. 90” tall and weighs approx. 1,500 lbs.

2. Transformers : (oil filled ) – 60” wide, 72” long, 75” high and weighs approx. 10,000 lbs.

3. Switchgear : 72” deep, 90” tall, 102” wide and weighs approx. 10,000 lbs.

Motor Control Centers : From 16” to 22” deep, 90” tall, and ranges from 4” to 7” wide, weighs from 500  to 1,500 lbs.

UPS : 36” wide, 32” deep, up to 75” tall and weighs approx. 1,000lbs.

7 Air handlers – 10,000lbs. each.

4 Make-up air - 6,000lbs. each

12 Fan Coil Units – 4,000lbs. each

2 DI Water pump skids – 5,000lbs each

2 Polish skids – 1,000lbs. each

For additional information, contact vendors noted in the bid documents.

16. Ref. Spec Section #07423 – Prefabricated roof panels:

We cannot locate on drawings any requirements for this material.  Please advise as to location required.

Response:  All canopies are in prefabricated roof panels as per spec section #07423 

17. Ref. Specification section D page 2 of 2   2.Quality Control Organization, par. A :

Please be more specific about the requirements for the full time mechanical and electrical engineers that report to the SQC manager.  What specific education and registration qualifications are required?  Will a PE be required?  Please advise.

Response: The electrical and mechanical engineers are to have a Bachelor of Science degree in the field specified, and experience as indicated. A P.E. registration is not required.

	18.  Who is responsible for furnishing and installing the crane rails?  Please advise.

	      Response: Qualico Steel will supply and install the crane rails.

	

	19.  REF: Spec. Section E – Page 10 of 21, paragraph 8 regarding GFE cranes and hoists per specification 14630:  Is this crane also GFE?  Please advise

	Response: These are multiple cranes furnished by the CM. The Subcontractor’s responsibilities are as stated in paragraph #8.

	

	20.  Would Knight/Jacobs consider allowing the general contractors to submit only   Volume I subcontract requirements on the day of the bid and follow up with Volume II – Tech. Requirements ; Volume  III – Management Requirements within 48 hours?  This would allow the General Contractors to concentrate solely on pricing which in turn should relate to lower costs. Please advise

	Response: See procurement response in pre bid minutes.

	

	21.  Reference Spec. Section E, page 10 of 21, paragraph 11: Implies that the CM will provide the Manitowoc Crane and will be “dedicated to the erection of the monolith components, and cold box installation”.  During the site visit of 4/11/02, KJJV stated that the referenced crane would be dedicated for the total length of this contract. Please provide clarification as to which statement is correct

	Response: Both statements are correct. The crane will be available as long as there is a productive need at the Target Structure. Also refer to the pre bid meeting notes.

	

	22.  Please reference roof and wall detail drawing A8.20.33, typical details 1 & 2 regarding ¾” cement board.  Our supplier informs us that a ¾” cement board does not exist.  However, a 5/8” cement board does.  Will a 5/8” be acceptable?  Please advise5. 

	Response: The following 2 cement boards are available in 3/4" thickness - 

1. Plycem Fiber-Reinforced Cement Board by U.S. Architectural Products Inc. http://sweets.construction.com/mfg/2642/P15088.htm

2. Unipan lightweight concrete backerboard by Unifix Inc. www.unifixinc.com/unipan.htm

	

	23. Flex hoses for the Activated Water System are specified (per Data Sheet 106060000-DS-A005-R00) and numbered  in specification section 15130.  The Data Sheet shows the hoses with flanged x butt weld end connections. The orthographic drawing J8E-8700-C103 Rev 1 does not agree with these end connections. Hoses at the Pre Filter, After Filter and Ion Exchange Columns appear to be butt weld where shown. SNS Provided Reference Drawing P&ID  J8E-8700-A021 seems to agree with the data sheet but does not agree with the orthographic drawing. Please Clarify these are the specified hoses as shown on the Data Sheet.   

	Response: The orthographic drawings are incorrect, all hoses should be provided with one end flanged and one end butt welded.  Hose lengths are purposefully omitted as the length is yet to be determined based upon government furnished equipment dimensions.

	

	24. Specification Section 15130, Table 7 Flex Hoses references Data Sheet 106060000-DS-A005-R00 for specified information on the hoses. The size range on the data sheet starts at 1.5” and Table 7 shows hoses at ½”, ¾” and 1”  sizes. Are we to use the same data sheet for these smaller sizes?. Please advise   

	Response: Yes, the data sheet information should apply to all hoses that are not part of an assembly.  The only hoses that are part of an assembly are those that are shown on J8E8700-C354 which is to be purchased from Swagelok by the subcontractor

	

	25. Drawing J8E8700G011, Rev 1, General Note 7 refers us to a drawing 107030600M8E8700A004. a. Does this drawing pertain to our scope of work? If so, please furnish a copy.

	Response: This drawing does not pertain to your scope of work, it only identifies the specific location and fitting size of interfaces in the area indicated.  The area drawings are sufficient to obtain material pricing on tubing lengths required and fittings.

	

	26. Section E, Article 1.4 A 14 states, “ Four Cooling Drain Tanks will be furnished and installed by others prior to commencement of this subcontract,” Spec. 15130, attachment C, lists several “ Drain Tanks” which are GFE for subcontractor installation. A. What are the equipment numbers of the four tanks mentioned in Section E,14A14?

	Response: TK-1030, TK-1510, TK-2010, and TK-2510  

	

	27. Section E. Article 1.4.A11, Ring Injection Dump Drain Tank, is to be installed by others. Please advise the equipment number fort this tank. Drawing 106060000J8E8520-A20 shows a TK 9310 Drain Tank is listed as GFE in Spec 15130.

	Response: Drain tank TK-9310 is to be installed by others in the RID building.

	

	28. Are the HVAC controls a part of this project that is to bid on 5/8/02?

If the controls are on this project where can I get the control

specification?

	Response: The GC is responsible for those instruments defined in Section 15 specifications, i.e. the Air Flow monitors described in Section 15820.  Section 1700 instruments will be supplied and installed by others.  All inline control valves will be GFE furnished , installed by GC.  GC is responsible for installing ¾” NPT thread-o-lets for  thermowells and ½” NPT thread-o-lets for instrument root valves. Thermowells and root valves are  supplied and installed by others.  All other instruments and controls will be furnished and installed by others.

	

	29.  The video clip on the disk we were issued for the monolith is not the

edited version we saw at the pre-proposal conference.  Can you issue this

revised version in the next amendment? 

	Response: The revised version is included in this amendment. Work scope under this contract begins with the installation of the target cart liner to the bulk shield liner. Activities prior to that point (base plate and liner with associated concrete) are included for information only.

	

	30.  Amendment #5 on your web page does not have the attachment A with the

file.2.

	Response: It is on the web site now, and is included in this amendment.

	

	31.     Reference Section H, Terms and Conditions for Construction Services, Article 6, Quality Assurance and Section D, Special Conditions.  Would compliance with and implementation of a Quality Assurance Program in accordance with NQA-1 meet the intent of the requirements included in the referenced items, above? 

	Response: In place quality control programs will be considered, provided they include the specific conditions indicated in the above referenced sections.

	

	32.    Reference Section E, Summary of Work, Paragraphs 1.3A.1. and1.3A.3 and Paragraph 1.4A.1.  Will all required embedded items, sleeves and penetrations located below Elevation 96’-11” be provided as part of the work provided by others? 

	Response: All embeds, sleeves and penetrations in concrete walls below 96’-11” will be provided by others. All embeds, sleeves and penetrations in CMU block walls above 76’-11” will be part of the General Contract.  General Contract shall require to place the pipe through the sleeve and seal around it per the details.

	

	33.    Reference Knight/Jacobs Drawing H0.00.04, Rev. 5.  Will non-pressure-retaining welds, such at attachment to support saddles, associated with systems requiring dye penetrates and/or radiograph be required? 

	Response: Contractor needs to comply with applicable specifications, supports will come under structural welding specification, pipe and duct welding will come under various pipe and duct welding specs.

	

	34.    Reference Knight/Jacobs Drawing H6.10.01, Rev. 4.  Please review Detail 38 and Detail 52, Note 4 and clarify the extent of the work to be performed within this contract at Humidifiers. 

	Response: Included in AHU ; foggers, manifold bars, air regulating valves, water regulating valves, and control panel. By GC contractors; CDA to unit, POW to unit, all interconnecting power and additional valves and fittings. By CF controls – control wiring and operating control (4-20ma)



	35.    Reference Knight/Jacobs Spec. 15886, Paragraph 2.9A.  Please confirm that isolation valves at filter trains  inlets and outlets will be provided as part of the CM-provided filter trains. 

	Response: Isolation valves at the filters trains will be provided as a part of CM provided filter trains.

	

	36.    Drawing H2.B1.43, Rev. 0, Col. B & 2.5 requires drainsoff  HOG, PCE, and SCE ducts per Detail 7, drawing H2.10.04.  That detail requires a 1-1/2, schedule 40 pipe nipple. A sight glass and, shown diagrammatically, a threaded pipe cap. Spec. 15895 for HOG & PCE refer to spec. 15067, MS-07-SS-4 for piping materials and MS-07-SS-08 for pipe fitting materials, neither of which includes schedule 40 pipe.  In addition, Spec.15895 does not include a definition of the sight glass to be used.  Also, Spec. 15100, valve V-1181 (Actually V-1181A for HOG) is a welded-end valve. A threaded cap is not allowed for all-welded systems.  Please analyze and revise the detail(s) as required. 

	Response: Drain lines off bottom of SCE, PCE and HOG shall be per 15146. The sight glass is required to see if there is water in the pipe. Contractor shall allow for cost of this in proposal.

	

	37.    Drawing H2.B1.43, Rev. 0, Col. B & 0.6 where materials change to HPDE at exterior wall include a requirement for a back-up ring located at a HPDE Flange Adapter. Spec. 15899 do not address the required back-up ring material.  Should these rings be HPDE or Stainless Steel?  Should bolting material and gaskets be per Specs. 15895 and 15897? 

	Response: Transition from SS to HDPE will need back up ring. This should be HDPE. Bolting material and gaskets should be per 15895 and 15897. Contractor shall make submittal on this connection.

	

	38.    Will the successful subcontractor be provided with all necessary Auto Cad or Micro station version drawings for development of coordination and submittal drawings at no charge?    

	Response: Plans and elevations will be available in Auto CAD at no charge subject to a written request and signed confidentiality form.

	

	39.  On drawing J8E-8520-A020. Rev. 1, Sht 3 of 3, there is a POW line going to vessel TK-9310.  The P&ID shows the line but does not show a size for this line.  Also, this line does not appear on any of the orthographic drawings for the 8520 building.  Without the above information, a material take-off cannot be done.  

Response: The Installed tank connection will extend approximately 2’ above the concrete floor.  As an estimate for budgetary purposes, assume 50 ft of pipe routed along the wall on existing de-ionized water supports for heat exchanger piping. 

40. What is the size of these line?

Response: The line size is 2” sch 40, the material specification is 15104.
41. Where is the break between 1.8 and 1.6.6 for the POW line located in regards to the vessel TK-9310?

Response: Assume the break will be at the tank extension between WBS 1.6.6 and WBS 1.8 with the tank being in the WBS 1.6.6. scope.

	

	42.  On drawing J8E-8520-A020. Rev. 1, Sht 1 of 3, there are CHWS and CHWR lines going to heat exchanger HX-9321.  The P&ID shows the lines but does not show a size for these two lines.  Also, these two lines do not appear on any of the orthographic drawings for the 8520 building.  are these lines to be included in this scope of work? if they are what are the line sizes? Also Where is the break between 1.8 and 1.6.6 for the CHWS and CHWR lines located in regards to the heat exchanger HX-9321?

	Response: :  See drawing H2.04.52 for line sizes, routing information and interface points. See drawing notes for further clarification



	43. Drawing 10606000-J8E-8700-G007 shows connection details for Vessel Gas Analysis System/Vacuum Instrumentation Connection Panel, which is GFE per Note 6.  Drawing J8E-8700-V010 shows a Vessel Gas Analysis Cabinet.

	Response: Do not understand the question, vessel gas analysis cabinet is GFE



	44.  Are these the same cabinet?

	Response: Yes 


	45.  Where are these cabinets identified on the P&ID’s?

Response: The boundaries of the vessel gas analysis cabinet (there is only one) is not shown on the P&ID’s, however, the location is shown on drawing J8E8700-V012. 

Reference Section #07410
46.. #2.2A3.a.2: Are all metal panels the same color? What color(s)?

Response: Preformed Metal Siding Colors (spec section 07410) - 
· External Color for metal panels – Champagne Gold (Mica Finish) 5vma80110p (From Centria or an approved equivalent)

· Interior Color for Liner panels – Acrylic Arctic Ice 5913 (From Centria or an approved equivalent)

47. #2.2.A.a.2&3; Are all metal panels the same color? What color(s)? 

Response: Manufactured Wall Panel Colors (Spec Section 07412)-
· External Color for metal panels – Champagne Gold (Mica Finish) 5vma80110p (From Centria or an approved equivalent). Please note exception below for highlight color.

· Less than 1% of external metal panels are in highlight color – Corona 1764 (From Pratt & Lambert or an approved equivalent)

· Interior Color for all panels – Acrylic Arctic Ice 5913 (From Centria or an approved equivalent)

48. #1.3.G.1:  Please verify, the steel support framing shown on the Architectural and Structural Drawings for all wall panel support is to be designed, furnished and installed by others and is not within this bid.

Response: Girts shown on structural drawings are by Qualico. The G/C will provide miscellaneus clips/ attachments and the necessary coordination with Qualico.



49.  Some of the descriptions of submittals in the specifications provide details on the review and approval for the submittals (example: Specification 14240 defines submittal required in 60 days with response within 15 days).  Other descriptions of submittals do not provide for response or approval.  Can all submittals that do not have a specified response schedule or defined approval requirement is assumed to be submitted for information only? (example: Section 03331, Product Data)

Response: The response time noted in 14240 is in error. The time cycle for all submittals has been established as 30 days. In addition, it cannot be assumed that submittals not specifically spelled out are for information only. In general the subcontractor can assume that all submittals are for approval. Deviations from this position can be adjusted with the subcontractor on a reviewed case by case basis.
50.  The specification revision matrix (Section 0001) and many of the specifications reference general and supplementary conditions (Division 1).  This specification was not found with the other specifications.  Where may we access these requirements?

Response: The revised matrix is provided.
51.  Some of the specifications define submittals that require approval, but do not provide a schedule for such approval (example: Section 05121).  What is the schedule for approval of submittals?  

Response: It is the subcontractor’s responsibility to make submittals in a manner which supports the construction installation schedule. The contract provides for a period of 30 days to complete the cycle. Due to the fact that the design center for this project is located outside of this state, we have found that it generally takes most of the 30 day period. The schedule of submittals is developed by the subcontractor and displayed in the submittal register ( to be up-dated regularly ).
52.  Do the general and supplementary conditions provide additional direction regarding review and approval of submittals?

Response: Details for submittals are included in section H 9.9 titled Submittals, specifications and Drawings.
53.  Some of the specification sections specify the number of copies of each submittal required (example, Section 15455), while others do not specify the number.  If not otherwise specified, is one copy of each submittal adequate?

Response: No. Where not stated otherwise, 8 copies are required, unless specific items are reduced by the Construction Engineer.
54.  Are shop drawings required for details included in the “approved for construction” drawing package?  For example, specification Section 05511 requires shop drawings to indicate head clearances for metal stairs.  These dimensions are provided for many of the stairs in the detailed drawings (example: Drawing A5.30.34).  If a shop drawing is not otherwise required to provide the head clearance of the stairs on this drawing, compliance with this submittal requirement may unnecessarily increase project cost.

Response: YES, shop drawings are required.
55.  Are engineering calculations required for details included in the “approved for construction” drawing package?  For example, specification Section 07410 requires engineering calculations for all exterior panel supports, bracing, etc.  Drawings A8.20.31-34 specify some of these items.  Should details of all supports, bracing, etc. provided on the drawings be checked by performing engineering calculations?  

Response: Qualico provides Calculations for steel members provided by Qualico. Calculations for supports/ attachments of metal panels and siding are part of this contract.
56.  Specification Section 07210: Submittal B requires “research/evaluation reports” for foam plastic insulation.  Please define the requirements for this submittal.

Response: Submit research/ evaluation reports prepared by ICBO Evaluation Service. The website is at www.icboes.org
57.  Specification Section 15100, Section 1.4, Submittals: Requires submission of information “where valve data sheets list manufacturer and model definitions”.  Is information required for Subcontractor selected valves?

Response: Submittals are required for all valves

58.  Specification Section 15100: Can alternatives to specified valve models and manufacturer’s be proposed as a part of the submittal process?

Response: Alternates may be submitted, however they must meet the specification 

59.  Specification sections for groundcover, seeding, etc. are not included in the design package.  Is final seeding included in the work scope to be performed by others?

Response: The final site seeding and grading will be performed by others as part of the overall Land Improvements package.  The Target G/C will be responsible for temporary erosion control seeding of sloped surfaces as specified in the RFP.

60.  Should references to specification sections that are not included in the design package be ignored?  For example, specification Section 15501 references Section 17100 for cabling requirements.

Response: Reference to section 17100 made in specification section 15501 may be ignored.  Please ask specifically if any other referenced specification section is not included in the design package. 

61.  Specification Section 15845 begins submittals with Item “C”.   Are items A & B required?

Response: This is a typing error. “C” should have been labeled “A”.

62.  For items that require inspection by the Construction Manager (CM), what is the required schedule for inspection?  Please include the requirements for supply of notice of readiness for inspections and the required inspection period (duration).  If the schedule differs by each required inspection, please provide the required schedule for each inspected item.

Response: Refer to section H 10.11, Inspection of Construction for the typical guide. In general 24 to 48 hours notice is expected for specific hold point inspections. Often the period is shortened to accommodate conditions. Inspection elements vary in duration and frequency dependent on subcontractor site variables, and cannot be pinpointed by item. It is incumbent upon the subcontractor to allow for ample time to include inspections for verification of completeness of work in progress.
63.  Specification Section 15990 requires calibration of instrumentation every 6 months (see Paragraph 1.5 G).  Does the contract include continuing calibration?  If so, what is the time period for the calibration portion of the contract?

Response: This reference does not refer to client equipment (piping, ducting systems etc), it applies to the equipment that the contractor uses to do their testing on the installed systems. SNS wants to ensure that a balancing/commissioning contractor will be using equipment that has been calibrated within 6 months of doing the testing and balancing of systems. The contractor must be able to prove this, when requested.

64.  Specification Section 15990 requires additional testing during peak summer and winter conditions.  Can the Subcontractor assume that the initial testing will be performed during one of these conditions to avoid an additional testing program?  

Response: Contractor will have to return to site after initial balance during peak weather conditions to verify systems are operating correctly.  

65.  Specification Section 15990 requires additional testing during peak summer and winter conditions.  Do the additional tests require all the testing and reports to be generated as described for the initial testing?

Response: The initial testing will generate the majority of work and paperwork. The return visit during peak conditions will be to verify that systems are operating properly and if not, to rebalance / recalibrate them.  CFMs and GPMs shown on the drawings have been selected for the peak conditions. The client expects that the initial Commissioning report will be used as a template to provide additional certification during peak season weather conditions, summer and winter. 

66.  Specifications in Division 17 (instrumentation) are not included in the design package. Section E.1.3.B of the solicitation includes the installation of numerous systems that have instrumentation, per the various P&ID’s provided in the design package.  Section E.1.4.C.7.a of the solicitation defines that instrumentation will be installed by the Conventional Facilities Instrumentation and Controls Subcontractor who “will be a lower tier subcontractor to this subcontractor”.  That section also states “the general subcontractor shall be responsible for the coordination, controlling, and proper installation of the Conventional Facilities Instrumentation and Controls”.  Does the Subcontractor work scope include installation of instrumentation in Subcontractor installed piping systems?  If so, what are the installation, commissioning, set up, and calibration requirements for these instruments?  Should this work be included as a part of this bid?

Response: 

The GC responsibilities/interfaces for Target Utility instruments (Package 6) are shown on drawings J8E8700G001 through G007. The I&C subcontractor will install the instruments to connect to the GC interface. The instrument installation specification is 17050, but the GC does not need this specification for installing equipment up to the interface. The GC has no responsibility for set-up, calibration or commissioning instruments in this bid. The GC installation is limited only to those interfaces documented in the submittal package.
The GC responsibilities/interfaces for CF controls are shown on mechanical drawings and as answered in question 28. The I&C subcontractor will install the instruments to connect to the GC interface. The instrument installation specification is 17050, but the GC does not need this specification for installing equipment up to the interface. The GC has no responsibility for set-up, calibration or commissioning instruments in this bid. The CM will negotiate the task order for Target CF controls installation with the I&C subcontractor and assign the Task order to the GC.  The GC is asked to submit his cost for the managing this Task order. 
 67.  Section E.1.3.A of the solicitation states “Questions regarding the limits of work should be directed to the Construction Manager (CM)”.  Does the CM have final authority for determination of the work scope?  What procedures will be utilized by The Subcontractor to contest decisions regarding work scope made by the CM?

Response: The scope of work is developed and written by the CM. Generally the final authority will rest with the CM. If deemed necessary, the CM may request input from other sources. Generally, any exceptions, or requested clarifications, should be stated in the bid proposal. Otherwise it is interpreted that there are no exceptions taken.

68.  Section E.1.3.B (paragraph 2) of the solicitation requires that documentation be supplied in a “timely manner”.  Please define the required schedule for all documentation.

Response: The variety of tests determine the appropriate time for document submittal e.g. a 7 day concrete test break takes a minimum of seven days. And air sample is almost instantaneous. “Timely Manner” means as quickly and efficiently as possible, so as not to hold up the construction process. This item will be worked out on a case by case basis with the successful bidder.
69.  Section E.1.3.B.2 of the solicitation specifies that “the refrigeration equipment subcontractor will perform equipment/instrument functionality tests after installation is complete”.  What set up and testing of these systems by The Subcontractor are required prior to this testing?  What are the requirements to provide notice to the refrigeration equipment subcontractor prior to their testing?

Response: The refrigeration equipment supplier will provide an on-site representative for field consultation during the GC installation of this equipment.  Isolation and testing of field-installed piping will be required prior to making tie-ins to refrigeration components.  Where such isolation is not possible/practical, the field representative will work with the GC to substitute a test method(s) that ensures protection of the refrigeration components.

70.  Section E.1.4.B of the solicitation requires that the Subcontractor provide for unloading and storage of items furnished by the CM.  How will the shipment and receipt of these items be coordinated?  Will all items be delivered to the site during the initial mobilization activities (thereby requiring adequate indoor storage for all CM furnished items) or throughout the construction period on a just in time basis (thereby minimizing required Subcontractor supplied indoor storage)?

 Response: Refer to pre bid minutes. For the most part, the Subcontractor has the responsibility of providing equipment and material requirements within 7 days of Notice to Proceed, thus establishing delivery requirements. In general, The CM furnished equipment / material is being purchased for “just in time” delivery. Once need times are established, it becomes the subcontractor’s responsibility to coordinate shipment, unloading and storage of the equipment / material. Storage requirements are indicated throughout the bid document on an individual basis. Further information may be obtained from the identified suppliers.

71.  Section E.1.4.B of the solicitation required The Subcontractor to provide in-storage maintenance of CM supplied equipment.  What are the requirements for the maintenance of all CM supplied equipment?

Response: Maintenance requirements are expected to be the same as typical components elsewhere in the industry. Specific information may be obtained from the suppliers indicated within the bid package.

72.  Section E.1.3.B.3.3) of the solicitation includes a table providing the storage requirements for specified CM-furnished equipment. Section E.1.4.B of the solicitation includes descriptions of CM-furnished equipment not included in the table (e.g. Switchgear, motor control centers, air handling units, UPS units, HEPA filters, hot cell light fixtures).  Can CM-furnished equipment not included in the table found in Section E.1.3.B.3.3) of the solicitation be stored outdoors?  If not, what are the storage requirements for these items?

Response: The information in Section E.1.3.B.3.3 deals specifically with the Target System Equipment. For other equipment see responses to # 70 and 71.
73.  Section E.1.3.A.18 of the solicitation specifies that 15KV cables from the RTBT unit substation to unit substations TA-SS1 and TA-SS4 are included in The Subcontractor work scope.  Drawings E2.10.32 and E2.10.30 show 15KV supply to TA-SS1 is via cable P0048 from TA-SS4.  Should TA-SS1 be supplied with a cable from the RTBT unit substation?  Are 15KV cables supplying power to TA-SS3 and TA-SS2 excluded from the Subcontractor work scope?

Response: Refer to E2.10.32 Rev1 (DCN T5-018).  Cable P0048 to substation TA-SS1 is incorrect. Cable P0046 supplies 15 KV from RTBT substation RT-SS1 to substation TA-SS4; and Cable P0047 supplies 15 KV from substation TA-SS4 to substation TA-SS1. TA-SS2 is a future substation; therefore cable not included in the work scope. Substation TA-SS3  15 KV cable is also included in this work scope.  

74.  Drawings E2.10.30 and E2.10.31 both show supply of TA-SS1.  Should Drawing E2.10.31 be changed to show supply to and connections from TA-SS2?  Note that cable P0047 on Drawing E2.10.32 indicates supply “from TA-SS2”.

Response: Refer to E2.10.31 Rev 1 and E2.10.32 Rev 1 (DCN T5-018). The errors have been corrected. E2.10.31 has been changed to show 15 KV supply to TA-SS2. Cable P0047 is 15 KV feeder from TA-SS4 to TA-SS1.   

75.  Section E.1.4.B.13.i of the solicitation specifies that mercury absorbers shown on Drawing J3.32.31 will be supplied by the CM.  Are mercury absorbers shown on other drawings (e.g. J2.10.31, J2.10.32) also in the CM scope of supply?

Response: The Mercury absorbers (ABS-2201 A-H) shown on J2.10.31 and J2.10.32 is  the same equipment as shown on J3.32.31 and will be supplied by the CM.  The Subcontractor is responsible for the installation of these absorbers as well as the piping to and from the absorbers.  

76.  Are mercury amalgamation beds, such as those shown on Drawing J2.10.33, included in Subcontractor scope of supply or the CM scope of supply?

Response:  The mercury amalgamation beds will be supplied by the CM, and is a part of the Tritium and Xenon Removal System procurement package.  The contractor is responsible for the installation of this system as well as piping to and from the system.   

77.  Are reactors with heating jackets, such as R-8004 shown on Drawing J2.10.33, included in Subcontractor scope of supply or the CM scope of supply?

Response:  The heated reactor R-8004 will be supplied by the CM, and is a part of the Tritium and Xenon Removal System procurement package.  The contractor is responsible for the installation of this system as well as piping to and from the system.
78.  Some of the equipment listed in the table titled “CM-Furnished equipment-Storage Requirements” (see Section E.1.3.B.3.b.3 of the solicitation) are not listed in Section E.1.4.B of the solicitation (CM-FE).  Should all units of the types of equipment items in the table be assumed to be CM-furnished equipment?  If not, please define which equipment items are CM-furnished and which are Subcontractor furnished.

Response: All of the items in E.1.3.B.3.b.3 are CM furnished. They have been separated because they are procured by the Target Systems Group.
79.  Are cryogenic carbon beds, such as those shown on Drawing J2.10.33, included in Subcontractor scope of supply or the CM scope of supply?

Response: The cryogenic carbon bed ABS-8008 and heat exchanger HX-8007 will be supplied by the CM, and is a part of the Tritium and Xenon Removal System procurement package.  The contractor is responsible for the installation of this system as well as piping to and from the system.
80.  Are tanks, such as those shown on Drawing J2.10.35, included in Subcontractor scope of supply or the CM scope of supply?

Response:  Tanks TNK-8401A, B, C, and D on drawing J2.10.35 will be supplied by the CM.
81.  Are ion exchange resin filters, such as those shown on Drawing J2.10.35, included in Subcontractor scope of supply or the CM scope of supply?

Response:  The Ion Exchange resin filter (IX-8406) will be supplied by an IX service contractor and is not part of the construction contract.  Ion exchange filters FLTR-8404 and FLTR-8407 will be supplied by the CM.  

82.  Are pumps, such as those shown on Drawing J2.10.35, included in Subcontractor scope of supply or the CM scope of supply?

Response:  The pumps shown on Drawing J2.10.35 will be supplied by the Subcontractor.

83.  Are heat exchangers, such as those shown on Drawing J2.10.37, included in Subcontractor scope of supply or the CM scope of supply?

Response:  All components, valves, piping, and so on shown on Drawing J2.10.37 are part of a deferred system and will not be procured at this time.  The drawing is issued for reference only.
84.  Section E.1.4.B.13.c of the solicitation defines “Hot Cell Related Mechanical Sub-assemblies” as being CM-FE.  Please define these sub assemblies.  

Response: The Hot Cell Related Subassemblies that will be furnished by the CM and installed by the Subcontractor are defined in section E.1.4.B.13 of the RFP ("Other CM Supplied Equipment") as items (d) through (n).  

85.  Do CM-FE supplied sub-assemblies include piping and instrumentation in skid mounted systems?  Do the P&ID’s in the design package define all items included in these sub-assemblies?  Should all piping shown on the P&ID’s that is not defined as inside a packaged unit be assumed to be a part of Subcontractor installed piping?

Response: 

Response for systems located in or operating from in the Hot Cell - CMFE subassemblies include piping and Instrumentation in skid mounted systems.  For the Tritium and Xenon Removal System (details shown on J3.55.30) Subcontractor scope is as follows: Subcontractor is responsible for piping between ABS-8001 and 8002 (H3R-8002-1”-895), HOG line H3R-8008-1/2”-895, SCE-8011-1/2”-895, and PCE line PCE-8020-2”-895. Otherwise piping outside packaged unit is subcontractor responsibility.
Response for systems located in or operated from the Target Utilities vaults - The CM-FE sub-assemblies for Target Utilities do include piping and instrumentation. The GC is responsible for installing some of the instrumentation components (e.g., thermowells, flow elements) in the process piping as shown on the detail drawings J8E8700G003 through J8E8700G007. The GC interfaces for the Target Utility instruments that are shown on P&IDs 106060000-J8E-8700-A021 through A029 and 106060000-J8E-8520-A020 are defined on drawings J8E8700G003 through J8E8700G007.  However, drawing J8E8700G007 does not define the GC interface for the conduit to the vessel gas analysis system. The instrument installation subcontractor is responsible for this conduit and cables  - not the GC.
86.  What are the required specifications for Subcontractor installed piping and valving shown on Drawings P7.50.31, P7.50.32, P8.10.01, and P-8.10.03?

Response: Piping indicated on drawings P7.50.31 and P7.50.32 is to be specification 15455 sch 40 304L Stainless steel.
87.  Several sets of lead sheets are provided in the design package for process drawings provided by various design contractors (see drawings H0.00.01, H0.00.02, & H0.00.04, J2.10.30, J8E-8700-A001,).  Please define the applicable lead sheet for each drawing.  

Response: Drawings with numbers beginning in J8E… utilize the lead sheets J8E8700-A001. Drawings in H and P Series utilize lead sheets H0.00.01, H0.00.02, & H0.00.04. 

88.  Does Drawing H0.00.04 provide piping requirements for all Subcontractor installed piping?  If not, please identify all of the drawings for which Drawing H0.00.04 applies and supply piping requirements for other Subcontractor installed piping.

Response: H0.00.04 Provides piping requirements for all subcontractor installed piping, except for package 5A. Referenced specification sections noted on H0.00.04 govern if any discrepancies are identified between H0.00.04 and the referenced specification section(s).

Project Manual:

89. Section E:  Please advise further on scope of miscellaneous metals to be furnished and installed under the Target GC package.  

a. Stairs and handrails are indicated to be furnished and installed by Qualico.  Under the CLO bidding documents, wall mounted rails were installed by GC – is this the same in the Target?

b. Channels and angles for slab edge at rails not associated with stairs – furnished and installed by Qualico?  (14 thru 22/A5.30.35)  If Qualico provides channels, who is to notch the channel for guardrail posts?

c. Slab edge structural or sheet metal closure and metal deck closures furnished and/or installed by Qualico?

d. Channel and angle at slab edge of instrument pit furnished and installed by substructure package?  (2A/S4.20.33)

e. Scope of work indicates that installation of concrete embedded structural steel elements is to be included. Does this also confirm that the same are furnished by Qualico or are these to be furnished by GC?  (embedded plates or other shapes for attachment of beams, columns, girts, secondary framing, etc.?)

f. Embed plate(s) for jib crane(s) – see S2.02.45 near column E-7.  Is the embed to be furnished by GC?

Response: Each bid package is developed independently. Item (a) is furnished by Qualico and installed by the G.C. Item (b) Qualico will furnish and install the channels and the rails. Item (c) Qualico will furnish and install the sheet metal and deck closures. Item (d) This is furnished in the Substructure Subcontract. Item (e.) The items referenced are not furnished byQualico. They are to be provided by this subcontract. Item (f) The embed is to be furnished by this subcontract.
90. Section E:  Have there been additions or reductions to the substructure package scope of work (vs. how it was scoped at time of bid) that would affect the scope of this GC package?

Response: There have been revisions to the original scope of the substructures package. That has no bearing on this Subcontract. This bid package is complete as provided.
91. Section E:  Is backfilling of retaining walls to be included?

Response: Only backfilling as required to return site grades to their existing levels. Therefore, if excavation is required for construction of the retaining wall the Target G/C will be required to backfill those areas.  Otherwise, backfilling of the retaining walls will be completed by others as part of the overall Land Improvements Package. 

92. Section 1/S4.20.34 indicates that shine shields above the target monolith are NIC.  Please advise.

Response: The shine shields above the monolith are NIC.
93. Drawing S0.10.30, Notes F.3 and F.4 – please advise which note applies. 

Response: Both are applicable. One for 1-1/2” deck and the other for 3” deck.

95.
Section  11710 – Liquid Nitrogen Storage and Transfer Lease:  Is this to be provided under the GC package?  Appears that this should be a CMFE or GFE item.


      Response: This is a GFE item.

96.       On drawing J8E8700C020 in the Blockout Area Fabrication detail, what is

being provided in the GFE subassemblies?

Response: Both the primary 15130 pipes and the secondary sleeve pipes are provided as are the stainless steel fixture and spacer plates at top and bottom.  The primary pipe will extend from the end fixture plates and will be end prepped as required to facilitate welding to the interfacing 15130 piping. The north and south assemblies will weigh approximately 8000 pounds each and will be supplied as separate assemblies.
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